



MINUTES of the meeting of Feering Parish Council Playing Field Sub. Committee held on Wednesday 16th. August 2017 at 7pm in the Parish Office

Present: Cllr P. Lees, Cllr K. Evans, Cllr M. Lakin, Cllr C. Newton, Simon Gibbs and Kevin Money (Clerk to the Council)

Members of the public: 0

09/2017 To elect a Chairman for the forthcoming year

Cllr proposed Cllr to be Chairman for the forthcoming year. This was seconded by Cllr . This was agreed unanimously

10/2017 To elect a Vice-Chairman for the forthcoming year

Cllr proposed Cllr to be Vice-Chairman for the forthcoming year. This was seconded by Cllr . This was agreed unanimously

11/2017 WELCOME AND APOLOGIES. Cllr welcomed everyone to the meeting

12/2017 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary, other Pecuniary, or Non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the agenda

No Councillor declared any Disclosable Pecuniary, other Pecuniary, or Non-Pecuniary Interest relating to items on the agenda

13/2017 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

A period of 5 minutes when members of the public can speak about Playing Field matters
There were no public in attendance, so no questions were asked

14/2017 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING OF THE PLAYING FIELD SUB. COMMITTEE

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday 9th. March 2017
Cllr proposed and Cllr seconded that the minutes are a true and accurate record of the meeting.
This was agreed unanimously

15/2017 UPDATE ON CONDITION OF PLAYING FIELD – given by Simon Gibbs

Councillors to consider the report given by Simon Gibbs

16/2017 PLAY EQUIPMENT – CIF grant of £4000 has been agreed. Councillors to decide the allocation of this grant money

17/2017 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

AGREE DATE OF NEXT MEETING

in the Parish office

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm and thanked everyone for attending

Signed.....

P. Lees

DRAFT